MEMORANDUM FOR: J. Blake, Chief, Materials and Process Sectior

THRU J. Olshinski, Director, Division of Engineering ana Technical
Programs

A. F. Gibson, Chief, Technica) inspection Brarcn
FROM C. E. Alderson, Director, Enforcement Staff

SUBJECT . HARRIS: HANGER INSPECTION RECORD DISCREPANCIES
(REF. 2G0278B)

The enciosec Investigaticn Report, 50-400/82-23 identifies ciscrepancies in the
Shearcon Harris facility hanger inspection program. They are being carried as an
nresolved item (82-23-01).

Please assign an inspector to followup on this matter during an upcoming

inspection to rescive this item. Also, please ensure that the Enforcement Staff
receives a copy of the resultant report.

Carl E. Alderson
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